Jordan School District
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Wednesday, August 21, 2019
TO: Shawn McLeod
FROM: Dr. Anthony Godfrey, Superintendent of Schools

Dr. Shelley Nordick, Administrator of Teaching & Learning
Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: Research Project

The Research Review Committee has reviewed a research project in which your
school has been asked to participate.

Project Title: Development of Small Group Projects Through Advanced Learner
Evaluation and Synthesis of Utah Science and
Engineering Standards

Applicant: Trent Grable, Weber State

The project has been approved by the District Research Review Committee. The
applicant has been directed to contact you to discuss the extent of the project
and to obtain your permission to conduct the study at your school. Participation
in the study is at your discretion. If you have questions or concerns relating to
participation, please contact Ben Jameson at 801-567-8243.

Before proceeding, the researcher has been asked to produce a parent consent
form that requires a parent signature giving permission for their child to
participate in the study. While there was a permission slip parents had to sign to
take the project class, it did not stipulate that their child would also be
participating in a research study.

Shelley Nordick, Administrator of Teaching & Learning, has expressed an
interest in observing the project class that will be developing proficiency scales
for the new Earth Science curriculum and that will be participants in this study.

Thank you for your assistance.



